MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

DATE & TIME:

LOCATION:

PURPOSE:

PARTICIPANTS:

MEETING CONTACT:

November 25, 2013

Anthony J. Mendiola, Chief
Licensing Processes Branch
Division of Policy and Rulemaking
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Joseph J. Holonich, Senior Project Manager  /RA/
Licensing Processes Branch

Division of Policy and Rulemaking

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FORTHCOMING CLOSED MEETING ON THE RESOLUTION OF
PLANT-SPECIFIC ACTION ITEMS RELATED TO MRP-227-A
REACTOR INTERNALS AGING MANAGEMENT
PROGRAMS/INSPECTION PLANS

Tuesday, December 3, 2013, 8:30 a.m.-12:30 p.m.

Westinghouse Electric Corporation Offices
12300 Twinbrook Parkway, Suite 150
Rockville, Maryland 20852

To continue the discussion of issues related to resolution of
MRP-227-A. The meeting will be closed due to the proprietary
nature of the information being presented and discussed.

NRC

J. Holonich S. Rosenberg R. Hardies J. Poehler
P. Purtscher D. Widrevitz J. Jenkins A. Hiser
G. Cheruvenki J. Medoff S. Sheng

Industry

K. Amberge, et. Al

Joseph J. Holonich, NRR/DPR
301-415-7297
joseph.holonich@nrc.gov
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